
Approved PC Meeting Minutes – April 11, 2012    Page 1 of 3 

Town of Hinesburg  
Planning Commission 

April 11, 2012 
Approved 

 
Members Present:  Joe Iadanza, Carrie Fenn, Ray Mainer, Kyle Bostwick, Tim Clancy, Bob Linck, 
Jean Isham.  
 
Members Absent:  Johanna White. 
 
Also Present:  Alex Weinhagen (Planning/Zoning Director), Freeda Powers (Recording 
Secretary), Bill Marks and Maggie Gordon. 
 
Joe Iadanza chaired the meeting, which was called to order at 7:35pm. 
 
Rural Area Zoning; Improving Subdivision Design Standards—cont’d from March 28th. 
 
Alex W provided the board members with maps showing slope ranges between 15‐25% and 
those greater than 25% as well as revised draft language based on discussions from 3/14.   
 
Joe I asked if the maps showing slope ranges had a scale to determine acreage.  Alex W said no.  
 
Tim C asked if regulation on slopes >25% would prohibit road construction as well. Alex W said 
he checked with some neighboring towns to see how they regulate sloped areas and found that 
in general, development is prohibited on slopes >25% (including roads, driveways and access).  
He said some towns do appear to have more flexibility by regulating according to size of area 
impacted, and that for the most part, development on slopes between 15‐25% is considered in 
their regulations.  He encouraged the board to be more specific when discussing impacts. 
 
Alex W encouraged the board to keep in mind the intent behind regulating slope development.  
While it is difficult by nature to develop sloped sites, there is extensive land manipulation that 
takes place beyond the typical site planning (i.e., roads run parallel to contours and switch back 
to traverse the slope).  He said this equates to longer roads, which require greater cut/fill to 
create accessible grades and to mitigate run off concerns. Jean I agreed erosion, drainage, 
storm water and more remain important issues.   
 
Kyle B suggested there may be projects in which the impact is actually less to go through sloped 
areas than to traverse around them (i.e., Alex W’s example of the road switch back problem), 
certainly in respect to area of impact. 
Bill M asked if preexisting lots would have more flexibility.  Alex W said yes, because applicants 
have the most flexibility at the time of original subdivision.  He suggested the board make 
accommodations in regulations for access roads etc. to existing structures. 
 
Jean I voiced her concerns about single family homes being unregulated; saying while their 
individual impact may be low, it is a cumulative effect that the board should bear in mind.  



Approved PC Meeting Minutes – April 11, 2012    Page 2 of 3 

 
Tim C asked for clarification regarding elevation vs. slope data.  Alex W said the two are 
separate issues in his opinion.  Bill M said in his mind, slope regulations are more concerned 
with environmental impacts, while elevation is more of an aesthetics issue. Joe I said a major 
difference is erosion, which is a far greater impact concern on slopes and not so much in 
correlation to elevation. 
 
Joe I said based on the map the board saw, he feels that Conditional Use is unrealistic due to 
the % of the town shown to be sloped areas.  He said regulations must be fair but also workable 
and cautioned the commission not to overload the DRB.  Tim C agreed, saying the purpose of 
the discussion is to determine if the town should allow or prohibit development on sloped 
areas.  In his opinion, based on the maps provided, it makes sense to prohibit development on 
slopes >25% but that to regulate development on slopes of 15‐25% seems unreasonable based 
on the amount of the town impacted. 
 
The commission agreed that development should be prohibited on slopes >25%, with 
provisions for accessing existing buildings.  The commission also agreed that slopes between 
15‐25% should be considered a Secondary Resource Area. 
 
Joe I suggested referring to Sections from the Zoning regs to address specific issues (i.e., storm 
water) for proper mitigation. 
 
Jean I voiced concerns about disrupting wildlife corridors, but Alex W said most of the mapped 
wildlife corridors are actually found in the forested blocks of land rather than in the steep 
sloped areas.  Carrie F said those steep slopes often provide ledge habitat for Bobcat and 
denning sites for fox and other animals.    
 
Alex W did not have elevation data maps to show the board, but did discuss the topic of Ridge 
Lines.  He suggested that if visibility is a primary concern, they could establish a linear buffer 
zone over sensitive ridge line areas.  Bill M suggested prohibiting ridge line development 
entirely and establishing a buffer like the one Alex W described (perhaps 750’). 
 
Carrie F said impact and visibility both need to be considered in high elevation development. 
 
Joe I asked if the intent would be to prohibit development entirely in that buffer zone as well or 
to allow development in the buffer zone with Secondary Resource type standards.  The 
consensus was that the buffer be treated as a Secondary Resource area. 
 
Bob L feels that other impacts must be considered (i.e., roads, driveways, etc.) and that visibility 
should not be the only or even the main concern.  Bill M agreed, asking the board to be mindful 
of the cumulative effect.  He agrees we need standards, but cautions against “blanket 
prohibition.”   
 
Carrie F would like to minimize development in which multiple houses show up in a given view.  
Bill M said his preference would be for smaller lots also, something the Conservation 
Commission favors.  Joe I said the issue remains visibility vs. environmental impact; standards 



Approved PC Meeting Minutes – April 11, 2012    Page 3 of 3 

vs. prohibition.  The board agreed to postpone further discussion around this issue awaiting 
maps showing elevation data. 
  
In Agricultural Area Standards, Jean I restated her concern with the 200’ buffer zone for wells.  
She wonders where this number originated and if it adequately protects residential wells from 
neighboring agricultural areas.  With increased rainfall, she is concerned that saturation and 
migration of contaminants (i.e., phosphorus or pesticides) also increase.  The board agreed that 
there are so many variables in this respect; the 200’ measurement must be arbitrary. 
 
The board reviewed Subdivision Definitions Revisions provided by Alex W.  He reminded the 
board that they will need to revise the Town Plan in accordance with their revisions here.  
 
Core Wildlife Habitat:  Joe I said the term “minimize” in regard to impact remains an unclear 
expectation and would like to clarify what that means for applicants.  Bill M suggested language 
that discerns “if possible” vs. “if feasible.”   
 
Rare, Threatened, Endangered Species:  The board looked at Map 9 from the Town Plan 
(showing species habitat).  Bill M asked if the habitat areas shown on Map 9 are protected by 
the State.  Alex W said not unless a project requires Act 250 permitting. Bob L asked about the 
origins of the data on Map 9; Alex W said data is provided by the VT Fish & Wildlife Dept.   
 
Wetlands:  The board will continue discussion at a later date when they have Hydric Soils maps 
available. 
 
Agricultural Soils:  The board was ok with this description as written. 
 
Significant Scenic Views:  This discussion remains unfinished as the board awaits SSV maps, still 
in progress from last fall. 
 
Minutes from March 28th, 2012 Meeting: 
Carrie F MOVED to approve as amended. Ray M SECONDED the motion.  The motion PASSED 
8‐0 
 
Other Business: 
*Town of Williston will have a hearing on Zoning Revisions on April 17th. 
*Open seat on the Planning Commission still available, if anyone is interested, please contact       
Joe Colangelo at 482‐2281 ext 221. 
*Alex W will not be able to attend the April 25th PC Meeting, so the board agreed to cancel that 
meeting and meet 3 times in May (9th, 23rd & 30th). 
 
Joe I MOVED to adjourn.  Ray M SECONDED the motion.  The motion PASSED 8‐0. The meeting 
adjourned at 9:55pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Freeda Powers   Recording Secretary 


	Rural Area Zoning; Improving Subdivision Design Standards—cont’d from March 28th.

